
Ms Betty Davanny 
NSenior Executive Officer 
Environment and Emergency Services 
Clare County Council 
Aras Contae an Chlair 
New Road 
Ennis 
Co.Clare 

16th June 2009 

Dear Ms Devanny 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhorreocht om Chaornhnli Comhihooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrli, Bosca Polst 3000 
Eastat Chatslean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T. +353 53 916 0600 
F.  +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W:  www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No: WO109-01 

I refer to your letter of 18th July 2008 received by the Agency on 21” July 2008 in 
respect of your existing licence. 

The Agency has considered your request for a Clerical Amendment to your existing 
licence Register no. WO109-01 

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. WO109-01 
under Section 42B(l)(a) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008 to incorporate 
the changes as outlined in the attached “Clerical Amendment C” document. The 
amendment shall be read in conjimction with and attached to your existing licence, 
Reg. No. WO109-01 

If you have any fiu-ther queries please contact the OEE Inspector, Michael Henry at 
telephone no. 094-9048400. 

Yours sincerely, 
/I 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


